
 

February 20, 2025 
 
Brian K. Bailey P.E.  
Chief, Facilities Permitting Section  
PADEP Air Quality Program  
 Northcentral Regional Office 2 
208 West Third Street, Suite 101  
Williamsport, PA 17701-6448 
 
Re: Withdrawal of Request for Confidentiality  

Plan Approval 08-00060A  
Wyalusing Township, Bradford County 

 
Dear Mr. Bailey 
 
KDI Wyalusing Power LLC (KDI) submitted a Plan Approval Application (PAA) for the Wyalusing Energy 
Center (Wyalusing) to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) Northcentral 
Regional Office on December 26, 2024. At that time, Wyalusing submitted two versions of the PAA: a 
“confidential version” for PADEP’s review and a “public version” containing a request for confidentiality 
of certain proprietary information related to the Company’s competitive position in the marketplace. 
On behalf of the proposed Wyalusing Energy Center ALL4 LLC (ALL4) is responding to your February 6, 
2025 letter requesting additional justification for the request for confidentiality. 
 
Wyalusing reviewed the proposed redactions of select business-critical information and finds those 
proposed redactions to be supportable under the regulations, but considering the time delays that this 
request appears to add to the technical review process, Wyalusing has decided to withdraw its previous 
request for confidentiality.  
 
Enclosed with this submittal is a revised copy of the PAA previously submitted and watermarked as 
“Confidential.” The document has been revised to remove the confidentiality claim and remove the 
confidential watermark. There have been no changes to the application’s technical content or 
attachments. Wyalusing hereby withdraws the previously submitted redacted version of the PAA.  
 
Should you have any questions about this submittal, please feel free to contact Debra Raggio of KDI at 
703-778-0841 x123 or draggio@newfortressenergy.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
ALL4 LLC 

 
Merritt McGlynn 
Senior Managing Consultant 
 
cc: D. Raggio (KDI Wyalusing Power, LLC) 
 J. Slade (ALL4 LLC) 
 
Attachments: Wyalusing Energy Center PAA 12-26-2024 (Rev. 2-12-2025) 
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